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From: Goenzalez, Cristina (cgonzalezlaw) [cgonzalez@cgonzalezlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 98,2011 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Maria Cristina Gonzalez P.A.

To Whom It May Concern:

Please make an address change for my corporation Maria Cristina Gonzalez, P.A. All addresses on file should now reflect
the new address of: 5900 S.W. 73 Street, Suite 205, Miami, Florida 33143. Previous address was 12121 NE 16 Avenue,
North Miami, FLorida 33161; new address is: 5900 S.W. 73 Street, Suite 205, Miami, Florida 33143, Please reflect
change.

Thank you.

MARIA CRISTINA GONZALEZ, ESQ.
305-300-6291 (CELL)

5900 S.W. 73 Street, Suite 205
Miami, Florida 33143,

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE This e-mail transmission, which includes its attachments, if any, is
intended for a particular addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or attorney-client or work product privileged
material. If you are not the named addressee, or if this e-mail transmission has been addressed to you in error, or it is
otherwise not clear that you are the intended recipient {or his or her authorized agent), you are hereby notified that you
have received this e-mail transmission in error and that any review, disclosure, distribution, dissemination,
copying,printing, maintaining, saving, or other use of this e-mail transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this e-mail
transmission to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or
confidentiality.

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify Caserta, Spiriti & Gonzalez immediately by reply e-
mail to the sender and permanently delete the e-mail transmission and its attachments, if any. Thank you. This e-mail
transmission and any attachments are believed to have been sent free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. It is, however, the recipient's responsibility to ensure that the e-
mail transmission and any attachments are
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